

Common Security Advisory Framework (CSAF) TC Monthly Meeting

Meeting Date: January 9, 2019

Time: 1:00 pm US EDT

1. Call to Order and Welcome

Meeting called to order @ 1:05 PM US EDT

2. Roll call

All participants recorded their attendance on the OASIS meeting calendar - quorum was not reached. All participants were kindly encouraged to register themselves to optimize the use of the shared time during the meeting in one of two ways:

- Clicking the link with the text "*Register my attendance*" on the top of the event page
- Or directly visiting the per event direct "*record my attendance link*":
https://www.oasis-open.org/apps/org/workgroup/csaf/record_my_attendance.php?event_id=48021&confirmed=1

2.1 Participants

2.1.1 Members Present

Organization	Name	Member Type
Cisco Systems	Troy Fridley	Voting Member
TIBCO Software Inc.	Eric Johnson	Voting Member
FireEye, Inc.	Paul Patrick	Voting Member
Kaiser Permanente	Beth Pumo	Voting Member
Cisco Systems	Louis Ronnau	Voting Member
FireEye, Inc.	Jared Semrau	Voting Member
Cisco Systems	Mike Gorski	Member
Carnegie Mellon University	Art MANION	Member
Hitachi, Ltd.	Masato Terada	Member
LookingGlass	Allan Thomson	Member

Note: Voting right changes effective after the meeting and it is automatically calculated by the Kavi OASIS tool.

2.1.2 Observers present

No observers present

Note: Observers of this committee that are ready to become Members should follow the specific instructions displayed the [OASIS Open Notices](#) tab.

3. Approval of Agenda

Quorum was not reached

4. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meetings

Quorum was not reached

5. Meeting Notes

- Discussion based on the email sent by Eric “CSAF product identification and version numbers”: <https://lists.oasis-open.org/archives/csaf/201901/msg00000.html>
- Troy asked that the conversation be brought back to the alias so that it can be worked on / voted on that way.
- The discussion led to the suggestion that we should probably support JSON profiles. One that is strict and requires Product Data in a format that could technically be used to generate a MITRE CVE update request. A second profile that pretty much follows the CVRF way which didn’t make much of that data mandatory or enforce a specific format on it.
- Then with documentation state that the strict profile is the “recommended/preferred” one.
- A separate suggestion was made to put a note in the documentation that the “legacy” profile may be deprecated in future revisions of CSAF.

History of Webex chat:

The history from the Chat is below.

from Troy Fridley (Cisco) to Everyone: 1:06 PM

Please remember to record your attendance at the portal: https://www.oasis-open.org/apps/org/workgroup/csaf/event.php?event_id=48021

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:20 PM

https://github.com/CVEProject/automation-working-group/blob/master/cve_json_schema/CVE_JSON_4.0_min_public.schema

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:20 PM

current CVE JSON requires vendor name and product name

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:21 PM

and version

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:24 PM

color me surprised that CVRF does not require these

from Troy Fridley (Cisco) to Everyone: 1:25 PM

Art, back when we did CVRF, the idea was that the documents could be generated by a researcher for submission to a vendor. In which case the researcher would not necessarily have that product information.

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:28 PM

ah. makes sense. I'm only familiar with some use of CVRF as advisories - Cisco, Microsoft at some point, maybe others?

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:30 PM

<https://csrc.nist.gov/publications/detail/nistir/8138/draft>

from Art Manion (Guest) to Everyone: 1:30 PM

but closed due to partial shutdown

6. Next Meeting

Next Meeting #21 will be on Wednesday, September 26, 2018 at 1:00 PM US EDT

Event page: https://www.oasis-open.org/apps/org/workgroup/csaf/event.php?event_id=47738

Self-Registration link (available from approx. 15 minutes before meeting start):

https://www.oasis-open.org/apps/org/workgroup/csaf/record_my_attendance.php?event_id=47738&confirmed=1

<p>Note: All monthly meetings take place on the last Wednesday of each month at 1:00 PM US EDT.</p>
--

7. Adjourn

<p>The meeting was adjourned at 1:35 PM US EDT.</p>
